
 
Vendor Questions and Answers (2)  

RFP-2022-19 Fiber Connectivity Project 
 

1. The Proposal Fee Form and the HB1295 Form are not included with the RFP, does that 
mean they are not required? 

 
Please review page 14 item 4. 
 
The RFP packet does not provide a Proposal Fee Form – but the above item describes 
what must be submitted in your response. 
 
Please review page 22 for information on HB1295 and where to find the form. 
 
2. Is the County asking to replace an existing fiber network or build a new one? 
    
    Build a new one as per “Phase 1”. 
 
3. Are the 16 sites referenced in Exhibit B to be connected to the HQ or DR Site or both 
as part of this RFP? 
   
   Both…It will connect to the DR site and branch off from there. 
 
4. Are the additions for “phase 1” to be included in the response? 
    
    Yes 
 
5. Zayo is requesting a 3 week extension of the RFP due date. 
 
   At this time there is not an approved extension for this RFP 
 
6. Are there any underserved areas you want built to? 
 
    Please review the specifications/scope – if it is not required in the scope then it is not 
applicable. 
 
7.  Can you send the address to the Records Building? 
      
     813 & 815 Frank Lucy Road, Longview, Texas 
 

 
 


